From: VTA Board Secretary

Sent: September 20, 2022 10:07 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members

Subject: VTA Information: Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development
Community Meeting - September 29, 2022, 6pm

VTA Board of Directors and VTA Advisory Committee Members:

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority is holding a community meeting for the
Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development. This meeting will
provide the community with a project update, introduction to the developer team, discuss
station access, share the next steps and what to expect going forward

A virtual public meeting will be held on September 29, 2022, at 6:00 pm via zoom.

VTA staff and the developer team are engaging the community, city council members, and city
staff in this effort. For more information about the community meeting please see the
attached community meeting notice. Visit www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment for additional
project information and to sign up for project updates.

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development Community Meeting
— September 29, 2022, 6:00pm

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86975575084?pwd=YVVVRXRpRDVzUE81dEZTQOI1VWxxUT09

Meeting ID: 869 7557 5084

Passcode: 286178

One tap mobile: +16692192599,,869755750844#,,,,*286178# US (San Jose)
Dial by your location: 669-219-2599

Meeting ID: 869 7557 5084

To view the livestream, without participating, you can watch this meeting on
YouTube Live link: https://youtu.be/9 RPmMOkJEpE



http://www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86975575084?pwd=YVVvRXRpRDVzUE81dEZTQ0l1VWxxUT09
https://youtu.be/9_RPm0kjEpE

Community

Meeting Transit-Oriented Development

You are invited to join the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) for an update on the
Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) project. In this
meeting you will have the opportunity to engage directly with VTA staff and the selected developer.

The property is located on Mabury Road and Berryessa Station Way, adjacent to the Berryessa BART
Station. VTA has partnered with developer Affirmed Housing Group, to build a transit-oriented
development which will provide additional affordable housing in the area.

Staff will present a project update and introduce the developer’s team.

Topics that will be addressed include

e proposed site uses e station area enhancements
e site access e project schedule/what to expect next

Your participation is encouraged and can help shape this future development and
improve the station area.

We encourage you to register for this meeting. With pre-registration you will receive
meeting reminders and project updates by e-mail. Register directly through Eventbrite at
berryessa-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center

nﬁ September 29, 2022

6:00pm via Zoom

Berryessa
Flea Market
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Spanish, Vietnamese, and Chinese translation will be provided at the meeting. Individuals who require other language translation
or accommodations are requested to contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, or email
community.outreach@vta.org, by September 26, 2022. Additional information is available at www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.
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Register Here:

September 29, 2022
6:00pm via Zoom
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Reunidén de Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico del Centro de
la comunidad Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) lo invita a participar en una reunion de actualizacion S September 29, 2022
sobre el proyecto de Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico (TOD, por sus siglas en inglés) del ——— 6:00pm a través de Zoom
Centro de Trasbordos Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center. En esta reunion, tendra la _

oportunidad de interactuar directamente con el personal de VTA y la empresa constructora %

seleccionada. T et

= Station

La propiedad esta ubicada en Mabury Road y Berryessa Station Way, junto a la estacion Berryessa
BART Station. VTA se ha asociado con la empresa constructora Affirmed Housing Group para o o—k
construir un desarrollo orientado al transporte publico que proporcione viviendas asequibles 2 e
adicionales en el area. ]

El personal hara una actualizacién del proyecto y presentara al equipo de la empresa constructora.

)
3 P S
Entre los temas que se abordaran tenemos los siguientes: p
Berryessa (o,),
e | os usos propuestos del lugar e Mejoras en el area de la estacion Flae e &,
e El| acceso al lugar e Cronograma del proyecto/qué se espera después
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O] Se alienta su participacion ya que usted puede ayudar a darle forma a este futuro desarrollo
y a mejorar el area de la estacion.

1’{‘{';5, ;4 Le animamos a registrarse para esta reunion. Con la preinscripcion, recibira por correo electrénico recordatorios
FE'  de la reunién y actualizaciones sobre el proyecto. Registrese directamente a través de Eventbrite en

berryessa-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Se proporcionara traduccién al espafiol, vietnamita y chino en la reunién. Se solicita a las personas que requieran traduccion en otro
idioma u otro tipo de adaptaciones que se comuniquen con el Programa de Alcance a la Comunidad (Community Outreach) de VTA,
llamando al (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, o enviando un correo electronico a community.outreach@vta.org, antes del 26 de
septiembre de 2022. Mayor informacién esté disponible en www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.

Cuébc Hop Phat Trién Theo Pinh Hwé'ng Phuwro'ng Tién Cong Cong cua
Cong Pong Trung Tam Phuong Tién Cong Cong Berryessa/Bac San Jose

Quy vi dugc mdi tham gia v&i Co Quan Giao Théong Van Tai Thung Liing Santa Clara (VTA) vé vieccap nhat
du an Phat Trién Theo Binh Hudng Phuong Tién Cong Céng (TOD) clia Trung Tam Phuong Tién Cong Cong
Berryessa/Bac San Jose. Trong cudc hop nay, quy vi sé ¢ co hoi tuong tac truc ti€p véi nhan vién VTA va
nha phat trién dugc chon. X

rﬁ Ngay 29 thing 9 nam 2022

===== 6 gis chiéu qua Zoom

BART

Bat ddng san nay nam trén Mabury Road va Berryessa Station Way, lién ké v6i Nha Ga Berryessa BART. VTA Stoton
da hop tac véi nha phat trién Affirmed Housing Group dé xay dung mot su phét trién theo dinh hudng ;
phuong tién cong cOng ma sé cung cap thém nha &gia ca phai chang trong khu vuc.

Transit Center
Parking

Nhan vién sé trinh bay ban cap nhat du an va gidi thiéu nhédm cda nha phat trién.
Cac chu dé sé dugc dé cap dén bao gém

. dé xuat viéc str dung khu vuc nay « caitién khu vucnhaga L

« tiép can khu vuc nay « lich trinh du an/nhiing gi can mong doi ti€p theo

2>

Chung téi khuyén khich quy vi tham gia va cé thé gitp dinh hinh su phat trién nay trong
tuong lai va cai thién khu vuc nha ga.

Chung t6i khuyén khich quy vi dang ky tham gia cudc hop nay. Khi dang ky trudc, quy vi sé nhan dugc
I6i nhac tham gia cudc hop va cap nhat du an qua e-mail. Hay dang ky truc ti€p qua Eventbrite tai
berryessa-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Ban dich tiéng Tay Ban Nha, ti€éng Viét va tiéng Trung Qudc sé dugc cung cap tai cudc hop nay. Nhiing ca nhan yéu cau ban dich hodc hé trg
khac xin lién hé vgi VTA Community Outreach theo s6 (408) 321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, hoac gui email

cho community.outreach@vta.org, cham nhat vao ngay 26 thang 9 nam 2022. Théng tin bé sung c6 sén tai

www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.

Pagpupulong Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center
ng Komunidad Transit-Oriented Development

Inaanyayahan kang sumali sa update ng Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) para sa update me September 29, 2022
ng Berryessa/North San Jose Transit Center Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) project. Sa pagpupu- === sa pamamagitan ng Zoom
long na ito, magkakaroon ka ng pagkakataong direktang makipag-ugnayan sa staff ng VTA at napiling i

developer. X

BART

Matatagpuan ang proyektong ito sa Mabury Road at Barryessa Station Way, katabi ng Istasyon ng station
Berryessa BART. Nakipag-partner ang VTA sa developer na Affirmed Housing Group, upang bumuo ng 3
pagpapaunlad na nakatuon sa transit na siyang magbibigay ng karagdagang abot-kayang halagang :

pabahay sa lugar na ito. T opame

Ipepresenta ng staff ang update sa proyekto at ipapakilala ang developer team.
Kasama sa mga paksang bibigyang-pansin ang

magiging gamit ng iminungkahing lugar ® mga pagpapaganda sa bahagi ng istasyon Bermyossa
® pag-access sa site e iskedyul ng proyekto/ano ang kasunod na aasahan

>

Pinasisigla ang inyong pakikibahagi at makakatulong sa paghubog ng pagpapaunlad na ito
sa hinaharap at magpapabuti ng bahagi ng istasyon.

Hihimok ka naming magparehistro para sa pagpupulong na ito. Kapag kayo ay maagang nagparehistro, makakatanggap ka ng
mga paalala sa pagpupulong at mga update sa proyekto sa pamamagitan ng email. Direktang magparehistro sa Eventbrite sa
berryessa-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com.

Magbibigay ng salin sa wikang Spanish, Vietnamese, at Chinese sa pagpupulong. Ang mga indibidwal na kailangan ng ibang salin ng
wika 0 mga accommodation ay hinihilingang makipag-ugnayan sa VTA Community Outreach sa (408)321-7575/TTY (408) 321-2330, o
mag-email sa community.outreach@vta.org bago ang Setyembre 26, 2022. May makukuhang karagdagang impormasyon sa
www.vta.org/berryessadevelopment.

2208-2520
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